# Bijoy Krishna Girls' College, Howrah 5/3 M.G. Road, Howrah-711101

Ref. No....

Dated: 11.12.19

## MINUTES OF IQAC Meeting held on 11.12.19

#### Members present:

- 1.Dr. Ruma Bhattacharyya
- 2.Dr. SwetaGuha
- 3. Soma Chandra
- 4. Ranjana Sarkar Ghosh
- 5.DrPapiya Ghosh
- 6.Dr. RituparnaBasu
- 7.Dr. Amit Majumder
- 8.Dr. Sraboni Chatterjee
- 9. Ranen Bhattacharya
- 10.Dr. Rupak Bhattacharyya
- 11.Dr. BidyadharMondal
- 12, Dr. Somen De
- 13. Dr.DebjaniMitra
- 14. Tanusree Das
- 15. Rupkatha Mukherjee
- 16. Dr. Kalyani Sarkar
- 17. Radha Ghosh
- 18. SarajitAnkura
- 19. ChiranjibSaha
- 20. JoydeepSaha
- 21. Dr.RadharaniRit
- 22. Dr.Debleena Kumar

Swela Guha

Co-Ordinator
IQAC

Billoy Krishna Girls' College
Howrah

Bilay Kriefin C. Road, Howran-1

# Bijoy Krishna Girls' College, Howrah 5/3 M.G. Road, Howrah-711101

- 23. Shelly De Pandit
- 24.Dr. DibyenduGanguly
- 25. PapiyaSamanta Bag

## Minutes of the meeting held on 11.12.19:

- Minutes of the previous meeting read and confirmed.
- The Principal has informed that for the forthcoming International Seminar on human Rights in January 2020 an appeal has been made to State Human Right Commission and national Human Right Commission for collaboration.
- Prof. Rebecca J Manning of American Institute of Indian studies, AparajitaGanguly of Goa University and RuchiraGoswami and AnupamaGhosal Of NUJS, Kolkata have been confirmed as speakers.
- Prof Rupkatha Mukherjee has been coopted as a joint convenor with Prof Soma Chandra as Dr.
   Kalyani Sarkar is not fit enough. Prof Ranjana Sarkar Ghosh has been coopted as member.
- The Principal has suggested that Rs 1000/- will be the registration fees of paper presentation for the faculty and research scholars. Registration fees for other faculties will be Rs 500/-
- The abstract will be published and the full papers will be published after peer review.
- The Principal has praised the Accounts Department of the college for performing a herculean task with the Income Tax department and has been able to achieve an exemption.
- Dr. Sanhita Chatterjee, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography has achieved a project from Thailand Government on a comparative study between Buddhist social life from ICSSR.
   She will be there for one month at their cost.
- Faculty Exchange Programme will continue in the session 2020. The Principal has asked the different departments to conduct departmental meeting regarding the consent of faculties.
- Dr. Sweta Guha, Coordinator, IQAC has asked Teachers' Council and Alumni Association to contribute for the welfare of the students and infrastructural development of the college.
- ISO Certification Form will be submitted by 15<sup>th</sup> February, 2020. Dr. JaydeepSaha, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography, SarajitAnkura, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics and Dr. RadharaniRit, Librarian will form the core group of it.
- An assessment of the different criteria of NAAC has been made and it has been decided that IIQA will be submitted by 30<sup>th</sup> June 2020.

En wint

Dr. Ruma Bhattacharyya, Principal

U

Dr. Sweta Guha, Coordinator, IQAC

Il Secretary 1898

Co-Ordinator
IQAC
Bijoy Krishna Girls' College
Howrah